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(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6266)

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4421 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070052-E1
Dear Ms. Triplett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04612-07 and 04966-07,
filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The documents are

enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us
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CLK Official Filing****1/7/2008 8:45 AM WA

Matilda Sanders

P5C-08 0032 —Foi” -Ef

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh
Monday, January 07, 2008 8:32 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula; Lisa Bennett
Order / Notice Submitted ‘ EF L CLK - C(]RRESPONDENCE

1/7/2008 8:30:00 AM Aduinistraive]_} Parties [J Consumer
070052 DOCUMENTNO.__ o9/ 7 o3

070052.new.12.18.07.icb.ky.doc DISTRIBUT'ON

Please substitute the order referenced above for the order previously sent this morning in Docket #070052. A typo was

corrected.

§r+')' \\A‘

15,6

maled




CLK Official Filing****1/7/2008 8:21 AM il

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 8:19 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1712008 8:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 070052

Filename / Path: 070052.12.18.07.lcb.ky.doc

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Withdrawl of Petition in Docket # 070052 today.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070052

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey)(06) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (07) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(7) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@Potashcorp.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/7/2008 at 2:33 PM




State of Florida

S Jublic Serfrice Qommission
- -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 24, 2004

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 070052-El, HEARING HELD 08/07 & 08/07.

Attached for filing are exhibit 1 through 30, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.09/07-07
DISTRIBUTION:

Acknowledged BY:

gwm{;m

JErim




Marguerite Lockard

V¢ 67 - 0133~ CFp -6l Adminishadve Cpyespindence.
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 2:20 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 9 / | 2 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -~ = O
Date and Time: 8/22/2007 2:18:00 PM om ™ <
Docket Number: 070052-E} L= ™
Filename / Path: 070052 .order.grant.conf.dn04612-07.doc = 5}, i g
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S :; s
= \\ %\%
ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S Q 5 ’
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION s
(DOCUMENT NO. 04612-07) e It—
gﬁf CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ministratj ;
(Okay to issue tomorrow, August 23, 2007) lver arties DConsmner

DOCUMENT No,. RA1D1-0
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
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Mal"guerite Lockard

@
PsC.09-0685- FHO- €3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry
Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:25 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/31/2007 9:22:00 AM
070052-El
070052-PHO.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

—

PREHEARING ORDER
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s - . ‘

MEMORANDUM

EGEIVE
)

July 31, 2007 JUL 95 o7

~o

F.PS.C.
COMMISSIONER CARTER

TO: COMMISSIONER MATTHEW M. CARTER II, AS PREHEARING OFFICER

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BENNETT) 0@@_@ A’ M,C»

RE: DOCKET NO. 070052-EI — PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA,
INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE.

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, which is ready for your review and signature.
Please call Patti Zellner (413-6208) or Lisa Bennett (413-6230) when it has been signed.

LCB/pz
Attachment
1:\2007\070052\070052-PHO.Icb.com.mem.doc



CCA Officlal Filing****6127l200‘=13 AM b 1

Matiilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud .
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 9:08 AM Q/ /
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - ’1—@20 (oeal 60 AL nart
5 ‘ 0‘”3@(4(&)
Date and Time: 6/27/2007 9:08:00 AM
Docket Number: 070052-El
Filename / Path: 070052-notice ph & hearing.lch.doc
s’

Copied to gcorders.

Mary



Jublic Serfrice Qonmizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida ‘

DATE: April 3, 2007 AD ST o
TO:  Ann cole, Commission Clerk RATIV:
FROM: Jahe ‘Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter services

RE: DOCKET NO. 070052-El, AGENDA HELD 03/27/07.

RE: PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF
CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No.: 02839-07, 04/02/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

P

JF/rim

DOCUMENT NI'MBER-DATE
09107 ocT-45
FPSC-COMMISSIGN CLERK
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 ot 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Docket No.D7D052-E1 Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recovery costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. FPSC’ CIK - CORRESPONDENCB
Administrative ) Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. -
DiSTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | | X T x 1 [ | {
Sectiop 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34,
35.
- Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR cT T™ | - LT ED AR T ™ LT
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Com1ete:'~\ N

Docket No.070032-EI Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 TitTe: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recovery costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: _. Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PEF RCA SCR SGA
¢‘Q* _indicates OPR) | I Poox b o x I | I i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
: Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Lester, T Ballinger EI Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz 1. Issue Identification NONE 02/02/2007
2. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 02/16/2007
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/19/2007
4. Direct Testimony NONE 03/09/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |3
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/19/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners - ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR T MM LT ED AR cT MM LT
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 6& ( M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/19/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



igni nd 1i Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes” ~
Docket No.Q70052-EI Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recovery costs of

Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“‘O"_indicates OPR) I [ [ x [ x" T | | | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA 1in 10 workdays. Ti dul
Program Module A3({a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONYACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P_Lester, T Ballinger II] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
E Draper, B McNulty 1. Issue Identification (Memo of 2-1-07 cancels) SAME 02/02/2007
J Slemkewicz 2.  Order Establishing Procedure SAME 02/16/2007
3. Direct Testimony SAME 03/09/2007
4, Staff Recommendation - Motion To Abate NONE 03/15/2007
5 Agenda - Motion To Abate NONE 03/27/2007
6. Standard Order - Motion to Abate NONE 04/16/2007
7. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/18 /2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. :
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Comnission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/26/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commi ssioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM | C1 2 ED T MM CL c2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w /ﬂ.\y
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0272672007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA0L5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/08/2007 at 9:28 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X! Reg, Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070052-EI -- Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel
clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event E;‘ormer Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 07/09/2007 | Tallahassee / E~148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 08/07/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG [SK
X | ___]
_gl(’);;hearm Commissioners Commissioners
Qilicer
ED |CT [MMIAG | sk |ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |SK [ADM
X ‘ X

Remarks: (GEp p§C.07-0390-PCO-EI , 5/2/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070052-EI-00001-009



~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler” N
Docket No.070052-E] Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
_(*Q" indicates OPR) ] ] ] P x b x ] | | ] j
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Modyle A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff P_Lester, T Ballinger EZ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
E Draper, A Maurey 1. Issue Identification (Memo of 2-1-07 cancels) SAME 02/02/2007
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz | 2. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 02/16/2007
3. Direct Testimony SAME 03/0%/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 05/29/2007
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 06/12/2007
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 06/12/2007
7. Testimony & Exhibits (If Any) - Staff NONE 06/14/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. | Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 06/28/2007
9. Prehearing Statements NONE 06/28,/2007
10. Prehearing NONE 07/09/2007
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 07/23/2007
12, Discovery Actions Complete NONE 07/24/2007
13. _Prebearing Order NONE 07/31/2007
14. Hearing NONE 08/07/2007
15. i NONE 08/14/2007
16. Briefs Due (If Anvd NOME 08/28/2007 |
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/27/2007
18. Agenda NONE 10/09/2007
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X <Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chajrman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT| MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (l%~\f\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exawiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0570272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/23/2007 at 3:32 p.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Carter X| Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel | Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano H Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs  [X]Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

X| Commission Clerk
|| Competitive Markets/Enforcement
X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070052-EI -- Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel
clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 07/09/2007 107/23/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. -11:01 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |ED [CT |[MMIAG |SK ALL |ED ICT M'MIAG SK

X
Pol;?ﬂg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X X

Remarks:  |order PSC-07-0446-PCO-EI revising procedure, 5/23/07.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070052-EI-00001-011



Case Assignment and Schggg'ﬁng Record

h

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070052-fX Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O" indicates OPR) | i i Il x 1T x 1T I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program_Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Lester, T Ballinger E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks :
E Draper, A Maurey 1. Issue Identification (Memo of 2-1-07 cancels) SAME 02/02/2007
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz | 2. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 02/16/2007
3. Direct Testimony SAME 03/09/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 05/29/2007 | 06/19/2007
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 06/12/2007 | 06/26/2007
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 06/12/2007 | 06/26/2007
7. Testimony & Exhibits (If Any) - Staff 06/14/2007 { 07/05/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Prehearing Statements 06/28/2007_| 07/09/2007
9, Testimony - Rebuttal 06/28/2007 | 07/19/2007
10. i 07/09/2007 | 07/23/2007
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/24/2007
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due 07/23/2007 | 07/25/2007
13. Prehearing Order SAME 07/31/2007
14. Hearing SAME 08,/07/2007
15. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 08/14/2007
16. Briefs Due (If Anvd SAME 08/28/2007
17. Staff Recommendation SAME 03/27/2007
18. Agenda SAME 10/08/2007
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Fult Conmission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |3+
35.
Date fited with CLK: 06/01/2007 36.
37.
Initials CPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C/S Q A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED CT MM AG | SK

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissicner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

X
Approved: 8@ / R«.,\_P
Date: 06/01/2007

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

Page

lof1l

Docket No.070052-EI Date Docketed: 01/16/2007 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(0" indicates OPR) I { [ X T x 1 | |
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
OPR Staff P Lester, T Ballinger [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, ] Kyle 1. Issue Identification (Memo of 2-1-07 cancels) SAME 02/02/2007
A Maurey, B McNulty 2.  Order Establishing Procedure SAME 02/16/2007
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Direct Testimony SAME 03/09/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits (If Any) - Staff 06/14/2007 | 07/05/2007
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 07/24/2007
6. Staff Recommendation - Voluntary Withdrawal NONE 12/06/2007
7. Agenda - Voluntary Withdrawal NONE 12/18/2007
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Standard Order - Voluntary Withdrawal NONE 01/07/2008
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/30/2007 | 02/28/2008
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/19/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Complete Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w( M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1171972007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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From: Patti Zellner < 7 1
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 41:53 AM ay A N
To: CLK - Orders / Notices /] | 4 2 e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Pf*f / o
Date and Time: 5/23/2007 11:52:00 AM {LOf “fﬁj}fs <U
Docket Number: 070052-El Cz E 5/0,%
Filename / Path: 070052-First Order Revising OEP.Icb.doc 7 /f
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

{Original will be sent to you soon).
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 11:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/212007 11:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 070052-El

Filename / Path: 2007/070052/0700520¢ep.Ich.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Establishing Procedure, with Attachment.

Numbsfr of pagew

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Janice Banka .
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 4:28 PM ' 2, / ' Mecu ’CJ
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 411612007 4:27:00 PM
Docket Number: 070052-El
Filename / Path: 2007/070052/0700520r.Ich.ky.doc

Order Denying Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Abatement.

Number of pages in order - 4.

PLEASE ISSUE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. THANKS FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE.
Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state fl.us
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From: Donna Jones
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 10:16 AM
Subject: FPSC Considers Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/23/07, and is available on the website at the
following link;

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=244

3/26/2007
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State of Florida
Paublic Serbice
Lommizsion
NEWS RELEASE

3/23/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the March 27, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 070052-GU ~ PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY
FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
to stay the proceeding pending approval of the uprate project from the Siting Board.

ITEM 6: DOCKET 000121A-TP — INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA TRACK). The Commission will consider a
staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to the BellSouth Performance
Assessment Plan that were presented by the participants in the six-month review
process.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060150-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS
TO CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) DEFINITION IN
SECTION 12.1 OF FIRST REVISED TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.300, BY FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing Florida Power and Light's petition for approval of
revisions to its tariff to implement a Government Adjustment Factor (GAF) for the
calculation of CIAC.

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060811-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASED
POWER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GULF POWER COMPANY AND CORAL
POWER, L.L.C., AND GULF POWER COMPANY AND SOUTHERN POWER
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing Gulf
Power’s petition for approval of two purchased power contracts.

ITEM 10: DOCKET NO. 070001-El - FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH GENERATING PERFORMANCE I[INCENTIVE
FACTOR. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning the
Office of Public Counsel’'s petition for clarification and reconsideration of Order No.
PSC-06-1057-FOF-EI, issued December 22, 2006.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,

http://www .psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx 7id=244 3/26/2007
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natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of

safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

http://www .psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx7id=244 3/26/2007
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From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 3:51 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/20/2007 3:51:.00 PM
Docket Number: 070052-E1

Filename / Path: 070052-order.grant.interv.white.springs.lcb.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.siate.fl.us q{ ‘ \
mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us



